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Oliver Allamby

From: Amy Silva
Sent: Tuesday, December 2, 2025 12:45 PM
To: Cstaff
Subject: FW: CRMC 2025-11-063
Attachments: Revised Variance Request.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Oliver

 
 
Amy Silva 
Supervising Environmental Scientist, CRMC 
(401)-783-3370p /(401)-783-2069f 
http://www.crmc.ri.gov 
 

From: Todd Chaplin <todd@mounthopeengineering.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 2, 2025 12:44 PM 
To: Amy Silva <asilva@crmc.ri.gov> 
Cc: gvg@vgyd.com 
Subject: RE: CRMC 2025-11-063 
 
Variance request updated 
 
Todd Chaplin, PE 
508-379-1234 x13 office 
todd@mounthopeengineering.com 

From: Amy Silva <asilva@crmc.ri.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2025 10:29 AM 
To: Todd Chaplin <todd@mounthopeengineering.com> 
Cc: gvg@vgyd.com 
Subject: RE: CRMC 2025-11-063 
 
The Variance request needs to reference an accurate length, so yes it should be revised to request a 40 foot 
Variance to the 50’ standard. 
 
Amy 
 
Amy Silva 
Supervising Environmental Scientist, CRMC 
(401)-783-3370p /(401)-783-2069f 
http://www.crmc.ri.gov 
 

From: Todd Chaplin <todd@mounthopeengineering.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 2, 2025 10:20 AM 
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To: Amy Silva <asilva@crmc.ri.gov> 
Cc: gvg@vgyd.com 
Subject: RE: CRMC 2025-11-063 
 
Amy,   The total length of this dock is 90’ beyond MLW in order to get close to 2’ depth.  Most of it is about 1 ½’ deep 
where the floater is.  The fixed porƟon of the dock is 76’ long as noted.  Both of these dimensions are on sheet 5.  So, 
shortening the fixed dock to 75’ does not really reduce the overall length to < 75’ out beyond MLW.  We would have to 
shorten the dock by 15’ to pull the end back to 75’ beyond MLW, leaving us in shallower water depth then 
preferred.  We would like to leave as is with the variance request if you don’t see that as a show stopper with 
CRMC.  The dock next door is longer for what it’s worth and this length will make the water depth more acceptable.  If I 
need to revise the Variance Request to clarify that I can. 
 
Will address the driveway separately and get that to you. 
 
If you want to call to discuss I am available.  Thanks 
 
Todd Chaplin, PE 
508-379-1234 x13 office 
todd@mounthopeengineering.com 

From: Amy Silva <asilva@crmc.ri.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2025 2:23 PM 
To: Todd Chaplin <todd@mounthopeengineering.com>; gvg@vgyd.com 
Subject: RE: CRMC 2025-11-063 
 
I was looking at the main plan, which didn’t have length. Can you get it on all plan sheets? 
76’ goes to Council.  75’ or shorter is eligible for administrative review/approval.  Possibly shorten it? 
 
Amy 
 
Amy Silva 
Supervising Environmental Scientist, CRMC 
(401)-783-3370p /(401)-783-2069f 
http://www.crmc.ri.gov 
 

From: Todd Chaplin <todd@mounthopeengineering.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2025 2:15 PM 
To: Amy Silva <asilva@crmc.ri.gov>; gvg@vgyd.com 
Subject: RE: CRMC 2025-11-063 
 
Amy 
 
We will get you something on driveway………not something I was aware of.  Our client bought the property in 2020, not 
sure if it was something he did or was done by the previous owner. 
 
I believe sheet 5 of 7 shows the length of the structure, 76’ fixed dock plus gangway and floater for a total of 91’ 
 
That same sheet has a cross secƟon which should give you the MLW and relaƟve depths. 
 
I will discuss with the owner about the driveway.  Can try to get you something on that in two weeks but might be tough 
with the holiday. 
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Have a great thanksgiving! 
 
 
 
Todd Chaplin, PE 
508-379-1234 x13 office 
todd@mounthopeengineering.com 

From: Amy Silva <asilva@crmc.ri.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2025 2:08 PM 
To: Todd Chaplin <todd@mounthopeengineering.com>; gvg@vgyd.com 
Subject: CRMC 2025-11-063 
 
Todd/GeoƯrey- 
 
Have a new application in for a dock at Riverside St Portsmouth. 
The plans do not have the MLW to terminus measurement.  We need that for the Variance. 
The Variance request doesn’t say the length of the facility, just that it is “approximately 75 feet beyond mean low 
water”.  We need to know exactly what the length is. 
 
Further, a driveway was constructed in 2020 without benefit of CRMC Assent.  Before issuing any new permits, this 
work must be applied for and approved.  Please note that the driveway must either meet stormwater standards, or 
stormwater management must be installed. From the photos it appears that the driveway is peastone which is not 
considered permeable. 
 
I can hold this for two weeks for corrected plans/narrative and receipt of an application for the driveway.  Please 
be aware that “as-built” work requires a fee in accordance with the fee schedule and a $250 administrative fee. 
 
 
Amy Silva 
Supervising Environmental Scientist, CRMC 
(401)-783-3370p /(401)-783-2069f 
http://www.crmc.ri.gov 
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